STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT TV-230180

Max Kastl Receivable ID: 7302
Kastle Express LLC Docket #: TV-230180 [LJ Approved Payment Plan

UTC Contact: Prabakaran, Sharmila Received
Records Management

2601 N Commercial Ave #1 Date Due: 15 days after notice Jan 12, 2024
Pasco, WA 99301
Receipt ID Payment ID Description Balance Date - Copy was
given to Records
Center
Balance brought forward $0.00
05/24/23 Violated Washington Administrative Code Penalty $10 600.00
(WAC) 480-15-630, Estimates; WAC 480-15- ! '
710, Bill of lading; and Tariff 15-C, Item 85-
Estimates, and Item 95-Bills of lading.
09/14 /23 |The $5,300 penalty is suspended for aperiod | Gyspend 9/14/2023 ($5,300.00)|  $5,300.00

of two years, at which point it will be waived,
subject to the conditions described in
paragraph nine.

01/10/24| 078168 0L22454 Payment ($300.00)]  $5,000.00 1/12/2024
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Doyle, Andrew (UTC)

From: WA UTC Payments <DoNotReply@utc.wa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 11:58 AM

To: UTC DL Financial Services

Subject: Online ACH Payment Notification
Attachments: ATTO00001.bin

An Online ACH Payment has been Submitted

An online ACH payment of $300.00 has been processed on 1-10-2024 11:57 AM.

Confirmation Number: 22454
Payment For: penalty
Company: Kastl Express LLC
Contact Name: Max Kastl
Contact Email: kastlexpress@gmail.com
Contact Phone: 5095472989

Any questions can be directed to Accounts Receivable, 360-664-1349.
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